KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

P C p e Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: WSDOT Teanaway River Bank (SC-21-00001)
NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Public Hearing

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: October 7, 2021

I certify that the following documentation:

* Notice of Public Hearing for WSDOT Teanaway River Bank (SC-21-00001) has been
mailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper notification (as
attached) has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County.
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Signature

Rachael Stevie
Planner

County of Kittitas
State of Washington

Subscribed and swomn.to before me this 7 day October 2021
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Rachael Stevie (CD)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon!

Rachael Stevie (CD)

Monday, October 4, 2021 3:57 PM

'legals@kvnews.com’; '"Megan Woodruff'; Jana Stoner'; ‘Terry Hamberg'
SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank - (Publishing) Notice of Public Hearing
Memo

SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Notice of Public Hearing Legal.docx;
SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Notice of Public Hearing Legal.pdf

Please see attached memo and publish as requested.

Thanks so much @)

Riand LATIL,

Planner I
Kittitas County

Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co. kitritas.wa.us



Rachael Stevie (CD)

From: Jana Stoner <jana@nkctribune.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: NKC Tribune Advertising

Subject: Re: SC-21-00001 WSDQOT Teanaway River Bank - (Publishing) Notice of Public Hearing
Memo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT.

Thanks for sending in early; we’ll get this legal notice scheduled.

Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
jana@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 206
P.O. Box 308 | 807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

— Northem Kittitas County Tribune
— U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide
— EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

On Oct 4, 2021, at 3:56 PM, Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd @co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Please see attached memo and publish as requested.

Thanks so much @)

<image001.png>
Planner I
Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us




ADVERTISING PROOF
DAILE=R ECORD et S

Ph. (509) 204-8250 Fax: (907) 452-5054
empowering the community

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:

10/05/21 50096
JEREMY JOHNSTON
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
AD # DESCRIPTION START STOP TIMES AMOUNT
154819 Notice of Public Hea 10/07/21 10/14/21 4 $347.73
Payments:
Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check Amount
Discount: $0.00 Gross:$347.73
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount:$0.00
Credits: $0.00

Amount Due:$347.73

We Appreciate Your Business!
154819



AD# 154819AD#

Notice of Public Hearing
WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Stabilization
SC-21-00001

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Kittitas County CDS
and the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner will meet at
6:00 p.m. on October 28, 2021 to conduct a virtual public
hearing to consider the WSDOT Teanaway River Bank
Stabitization Shoreline Conditional Use application
(SC-21-00001). The proposed project is to construct
a 743-foot-long bank protection revetment integrated
into the existing roadway prism that combines a wood
and rock crib-wall with two bioengineered rock and
large woody material (LWM) sections. This project is
proposed to stabilize the right bank of the Teanaway
River to prevent further erosion of the State Route 970
(SR 970) roadway prism.

All interested parties are encouraged to attend the
hearing by using one of the methods listed below:

1. By online Webex video conferencing: Meeting Link:

hitps://kittitascounty.webex.com/kittitascounty/j.
php?MTID=m943617e124c32d558{8d4f40{23168f9

2. By hitps:/kittitascountywebex.com or the Cisco
Webex App on your phone or electronic device:

Meeting Number: 2484 619 9844
Meeting Password: Hearing

3. By telephone: 1-408-418-9388
Meeting Number: 2484 619 9844

Instructions for how to participate in virtual public
hearings may be found at: https:/www.co.kittitas.
wa.us/uploads/documents/cds/Virtual%20Public%20
Hearing%20Instructions.pdf.

If you do not have access to an internet connection, you
may join a virtual public meeting by using a community
Wi-Fi service. There are several provided throughout the
county. Here is a map of free community Wi-Fi locations:
hitps://eburg.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Directions/index.
html?appid=537575cc1cd6423a959551 df3f56befb.

For public meetings concerning the Easton area, a
free Wi-Fi access point will be available at the Easton
Fire Department KCFD #3 during the meeting. If you
use this service, please do not park in an area that will
affect station operations.

Anyone with an interest in this matter is urged to attend
this noticed hearing where testimony will be taken.
Written comments will also be received. Documents may
be viewed at hitps://www.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx, under “Shoreline Conditional Use” file
number “SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank]
or at Kittitas County Community Development Services,
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 prior
to the hearing. Interested persons are encouraged to
verify date and time prior to attending.

Staff Planner: Rachael Stevie
Dated: October 7, 2021

PUBLISH: NKC Tribune: October 7, 2021 and October
14, 2021

PUBLISH: Daily Record: October 7, 2021 and October
14, 2021 / LEGAL #: 154819




Rachael Stevie (CD)

=
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 8:29 AM
To: Corrine Camuso; Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox; Candie Leader
Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie; ‘Sauriol, William'; Eitemiller, Doug;
Hooker, Bob
Subject: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank - Notice of Public Hearing
Attachments: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Notice of Public Hearing Memo.pdf; Virtual

Public Hearing Instructions.pdf; Community Wifi Locations.pdf

Good morning,

Attached to this email you will find the Notice of Public Hearing as well as instructional materials for the Public Hearing
set for October 28, 2021.

Below are the links to all documents associated with the Siderits Conditional Use Permit application:

External Access: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank

Internal Access: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

“Ruand THics,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us




Rachael Stevie (CD)

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 8:30 AM

To: ‘Corrine Camuso'; Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox; Candie Leader

Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie; 'Sauriol, William'; 'Eitemiller, Doug’;
‘Hooker, Bob'

Subject: RE: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank - Notice of Public Hearing

Please note, I sited the wrong project where highlighted below. All the other info and links are accurate sorry and
thanks!

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 8:29 AM

To: Corrine Camuso <Corrine_Camuso@yakama.com>; Holly Erdman <holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Sauriol, William' <SaurioW@wsdot.wa.gov>; Eitemiller, Doug
<EitemiD@wsdot.wa.gov>; Hooker, Bob <HookerB@wsdot.wa.gov>

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

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2



